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Dear Batuz,

Thank you for the information on your and Giinther Meyer's visit
to Boston. I want to confirm or explore a few matters.

1) You and I will want to talk on Thursday 11/6 and/or Friday
11/7. 1am asking Anne Simunovic to keep those days as free as
possible until you say when we should meet. I am also asking the
"Altzella Four” to find a ime when they are all available to meet
with us. The times I cannot meet are:

11/6: 11:45-2:15 and 5:30 on

11/7: 941 .
Would you please propose some meeting times, so I can reopen
other parts of my schedule on those days?
2) Nancy and I are planning a dinner for you, Meyer and Société
members on the evening of Sunday 11/9. I think that is what you
expected, but please confirm this is OK,
3) President Vest of MIT is out of town in these days, but the chief
academic officer Provost Joel Moses is pleased to receive us at 10am

~ on Monday 10 November. X assume this will involve Moses,

Meyer, you, me, and the MIT Archivist and Art/ Architecture
Librarian Margaret de Popolo (who will take the Société portfolio in
her care). Would you like one or more of the "Altzella Four" to join
us?

4) Is Mr. Meyer accompanied? For the dinner? For the meeting
with the Provost? If 50, I would appreciate knowing their names. ..

With best wishes,
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